Holyhead Town Council

Finance and General Purposes Committee Meeting Held Monday 3rd October 2022

Councillors Present: Cllr Adrienne Edwards, Cllr Hywel Williams, Cllr Alan Williams, CllrJohn Chorlton, Cllr Trefor Lloyd Hughes, Cllr Vaughan Williams, Cllr Iris Thomas, Cllr Henry Klijn, Cllr Glyn Haynes, Cllr Cadi Evanson, Cllr Richard Parry.

In Attendance:

Robert Henderson (Town Clerk) Alex Williams (Clerk Typist)

Any Councillor or member making a recording of this meeting?

Yes, The clerk typist is making a recording of this meeting.

Apologies of Absence were received from Cllr Warner BEM, Cllr Kennedy, Cllr Lewis MBE, Cllr Browes.

3. Declaration of Interest was received from Cllr Trefor Lloyd Hughes as he is part of the Town and Community Councillors Standards Committee.

4. The minutes of the meetings held on

- 06th June 2022 -FGP
- 13th June 2022 Staffing and Audit
- 14th June 2022 -Finance and property
- 14th June 2022 -Communities and Leisure
- 15th June 2022- Public relations, Tourism and Events
- 4th July 2022 Full Council
- 11th July 2022- Public relations, Tourism and Events
- 19th July 2022- Extra Ordinary
- 16th August 2022- Public Relations, Tourism and Events
- 5th September 2022- Full Council

Were all proposed, first and seconded of true record, Cllr Cadi Evanson requested that the minutes from the meeting held on the 5th September could be amended to Cllr Browes Notice Of Motion. <u>MinuteNo.5495/2022</u>

5. Receipts and Payments

Receipts from 01st May 2022 – 01st August 2022 Payments from the 01st May 2022 – 31st August 2022

Finances and General Purposes Committee proposed, first and seconded that the receipts and payments received were of true record.

Minute No.5496/2022

6. FGP Committee Revert to full Council.

7. Standard Committee Notice for information and comment- No comments made by any councillor. Minute No.5497/2022

8. Cost of living- Potential Support from Holyhead Town Council.

It was put to the council that it could be of good help to the community that if it was possible to arrange a voluntary group that could assist in aiding people with the cost-of-living crisis.

Discussions were made on what is currently being done and how families in the town are being assisted and could the council encourage every charity and association to work together with them.

No decision could be made on the matter as there was no notice of motion put before the council. Cllr Williams will put the notice of motion in place before the next full council meeting for any other further discussions and a proposal is put in place. Minute No.5498/2022

9. Newry Street Parking

The town clerk has been contacted in regards to the parking issues on Newry street. In turn the clerk spoke to head of highways Alun Roberts who suggested the town council propose a solution for Anglesey county council to then ratify any suggestions after consultation.

Cllr Parry had canvassed several houses in Newry street to question whether the parking issues on Newry street is an issue.

Page Minute No. 967/2022

Cllr parry suggested a single yellow line from the junction of queens park to the junction of Newry beach.

Cllr Chorlton suggested a one way system from the corner of Boston street through to the end of Newry Street.

All Councillors in attendance debated and resolved to pass on the suggestion of Cllr Chorlton to Anglesey County Council for consideration. Minute No.5499

10. Revert to FGP. Minute No.5500/2022

The meeting concluded at 19.00pm